16/01/2026, 11:04 Gmail - Re: Price quote request

M G ma|l Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Re: Price quote request
1 message

16 January 2026 at

Medical Engineering Admin (UHMB) <MedicalEngineering. Admin@mbht.nhs.uk> 10:53

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hello Kate,

it will be for Royal Lancaster Infirmary please
Kind regards,

Darina

PLEASE REPLY TO medicalengineering.admin@mbht.nhs.uk
One Lancashire & South Cumbria

Administrator - Medical Engineering Department Tri-Site
Royal Lancaster Infirmary

Ashton Road

Lancaster

LA1 4RP

Medical Engineering Useful Links

Full Inventory: Click Here

Capital Equipment: Click Here

Revenue Equipment: Click Here

Medical Devices Page: Click Here

Approved Purchasing List: Click Here

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 16 January 2026 10:51

To: Medical Engineering Admin (UHMB) <MedicalEngineering. Admin@mbht.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: Price quote request

You don't often get email from kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important
Good morning Darina,
Thank you for your email.

| am happy to send you a quotation, please could you let me know which hospital in the trust the items
would be delivered to?

Many thanks.
Kind regards

Kate Griffiths
Office Administrator
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Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Check out our product portfolio at:
www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Fri, 16 Jan 2026 at 10:31, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Medical Engineering Admin (UHMB) <MedicalEngineering.Admin@mbht.nhs.uk>
Date: Fri, 16 Jan 2026 at 10:28

Subject: Price quote request

To: sales@viamed.co.uk <sales@viamed.co.uk>

Hello,
please could we have a price for:

0110429 MAXTEC MAX-250E OXYGEN SENSOR
0110452 MAXTEC MAX-550E OXYGEN SENSOR

Kind regards,
Darina Sammons

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
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